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MEMORANDUM
TO: Eligible Recipients of Section 131 (Secondary) and Section 132 (Postsecondary) Perkins

IV Federal Career and Technical Education Funds Authorized by Public Law 109-270
o &gl
FROM: Loretta COSM@W L

SUBJECT: Equipment Transfer (Disposition)

The College of Central Florida (CCF) is in the process of disposing of the equipment item listed below.
As a part of the disposition process we want to determine if another Career/Technical program (Public
Service/Criminal Justice) might have any use for the equipment.

In addition to the narrative information posted below, attached are photos of the equipment item.
Agencies interested in the equipment item should contact Dr. Ike Gibson via e-mail at
ike.gibson@fldoe.org as soon as possible, but not later than Monday, 8/16/10. The equipment item
below will be transferred to the interested agency on a first-come, first-served basis.

Do not hesitate to call Dr. Gibson at (850) 245-9026, should you require additional information. Thank
you kindly, for the time you allocated to review this memorandum.

ASSET# DESCRIPTION | BUDGET COST PURCHASE | PO#
DATE
# CFCC F.A.T.S. 200D #021270102 | Cost $5,595 Date 201684
#05594 Law Unit only, not | 12/2/1999
Enforcement including
Training software for
Simulator system
LCligj
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